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Mike Hedges MS,

Chair

Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee
Senedd Cymru

SeneddLJC@senedd.wales

4 June 2024

Dear Mike,

Further to my letter dated 22 May, | write to confirm that the Inter-Ministerial Group for
Elections and Registration, previously scheduled to meet on 23 May, has been postponed.

| will update the committee of future dates for this Inter-Ministerial Group in due course.

| have copied this letter to Rebecca Evans MS, Cabinet Secretary for Finance, Constitution
and Cabinet Office.

Yours sincerely

Mick Antoniw AS/MS
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol
Counsel General

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov. Wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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